From: Portmess, Jessica

To: Haniewicz, Melissa

Cc: Portmess, Jessica

Subject: RE: Cases to close

Date: Monday, August 31, 2020 8:05:41 AM
Hi Missy,

These are closed, yes. I think Ellen also tracks case closures (and civil penalty
payments after final orders are issued) if you ever have tracking reconciliation
questions.

Thanks,
Jess

Jessica Portmess
Senior Assistant Regional Counsel | Office of Regional Counsel | Regulatory Enforcement Section
U.S. EPA Region 8 | 1595 Wynkoop St., Denver CO 80202 | Mail Code: SORC-R

Office: (303) 312-7026 | Portmess.Jessica@epa.gov

From: Haniewicz, Melissa <Haniewicz.Melissa@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 11:14 AM

To: Portmess, Jessica <Portmess.Jessica@epa.gov>
Subject: Cases to close

Hi Jess,

These showed up as cases that are not yet closed in my tracking system and have you noted as the
attorney on the case. Could you let me know if they are closed?

Thanks!

] CWA-08-2016-0020 BIG-D CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION - Jess
] CWA-08-2017-0001 HUGHES GENERAL CONTRACTORS - Jess

Missy Haniewicz

Staff Assistant/Regional Hearing Clerk
LGBT Special Emphasis Program Manager
(303) 312-7059

8RC-6103
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